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Matilda Sanders 

From: mfeil@mail.fdn.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Docket No 0401 56 FDN Petition to Intervene.doc 

Friday, March 25, 2005 12:25 PM 

E-Filing for FPSC Docket No. 040156-TP 

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Please find attached for filing in the captioned docket FDN Communication's Petition to Intervene. 

In accordance with the Commission's e-filing procedures, the following information is provided: 

(a) The person responsible for this filing is: 

Name: 
Address: 

Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Email: mfeil@mail .fdn.com 
Phone No: 407-835-0460 

(b) Docket No. and Title: 0401 56-TP, Petition for arbitration of amendment to interconnection agreements 
with certain competitive local exchange carriers and commercial mobile radio service providers in Florida 
by Verizon Florida Inc. 

(c) The party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN 
Communications 

(d) Number of pages of the document: 8 pages. 

(e) Description of each document attached: Petition to Intervene of Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN 
Communications. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Arbitration of ) 
Amendment Interconnection Agree- ) 
ments with Certain Competitive ) 

Commercial Mobile Radio Service ) 
Providers in Florida by Verizon ) 

Local Exchange Camers and 1 

Florida, Inc. 1 

Filed: March 25,2005 

Docket No.: 040156-TP 

PETITION TO INTERVENE 
OF 

d/b/a FDN COMMUNICATIONS 
FLORIDA DIGITATNETWORK, INC., 

Pursuant to Rules 25-22.039 and 28-1 06.201(2), Florida Administration Code, 

Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications (“FDN”) files this Petition to 

Intervene with the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) in the above- 

referenced docket. In support hereof, FDN states as follows: 

1. Petitioner’s full name and principal place of business are: 

Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications. 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

2. All pleadings, orders, notices and other correspondence with respect to this 

docket should be addressed to: 

Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

nifeil@,mail.fdn.com - 

(407) 835-0460 

3. FDN is a duly certified alternative local exchange telecommunications carrier 

(“ALEC”). As such, FDN is generally subject to the rules, regulations and orders of the 
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Commission, and such rules, regulations and orders directly impact FDN’s ability to 

provide local exchange telecommunications service in the state of Florida. 

4. FDN has an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, Inc. (“Verizon”) 

on file with and approved by the Commission. In this proceeding, Verizon proposes that 

the Commission approve changes to Verizon’s interconnection agreements with certain 

CLECs and CMRS providers in Florida to make those agreements consistent with recent 

FCC orders respecting UNE terms and conditions. Although Verizon included FDN as a 

party to Verizon’s original pleading filed in this docket, Verizon excluded FDN and 

numerous other carriers (the “Excluded Carriers”) as parties to Verizon’s subsequent 

petition. Verizon excluded said carriers from its subsequent petition on the stated belief 

that the Excluded Carriers’ interconnection agreements with Verizon permitted Verizon 

to implement certain changes in law without an amendment to the Excluded Carriers’ 

interconnection agreements. 

5. Sprint Communications Company, L.P. (“Sprint”), one of the Excluded 

Carriers, petitioned to intervene on September 29,2004. Verizon initially opposed the 

intervention of Sprint but, by pleading filed October 28,2004, Verizon withdrew its 

opposition, stating, (a) “By intervening in this arbitration, Sprint will be bound by its 

results,” (b) “it is not necessary to interpret the VerizodSprint contract now,” but if a 

dispute over the interpretation of the contract arises in the future, Verizon reserves its 

right to argue that Verizon could cease providing UNEs which are no longer subject to a 

federal unbundling obligation. Verizon Withdrawal at p. 1 - 2. 
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6. On February 25, several other Excluded Carriers’ petitioned to intervene, 

arguing, among other things, that the decision in this docket “will inevitably affect the 

manner in which Verizon will implement the TRO and [TRRO] in its interconnection 

with CLECs that are not parties to this proceeding.” These carriers recognized that they 

could file separate actions against Verizon to resolve any UNE disputes with Verizon, but 

allowing the intervening carriers to participate, they argued, “will advance the interests of 

administrative economy, and will eliminate the need for the Commission to review 

numerous individual arbitration petitions as to similar interconnection agreement issues.” 

E.g. XO Petition to Intervene at p. 4. In its March 8,2005, Response to these petitions to 

intervene, Verizon took issue with the petitioners’ rights to participate to an extent, but 

ultimately stated, “Verizon would not oppose intervention on the basis of administrative 

efficiency.” 

7. FDN asserts the same basis for intervention as Sprint and the other Excluded 

Carriers which have sought to intervene. FDN does not believe it is necessary at this 

juncture for the Commission in this proceeding to interpret the existing FDN-Verizon 

interconnection agreement. FDN asserts, as Sprint and the other intervening Excluded 

Carriers have, that the Commission’s decisions on the issues in this case will inevitably 

effect how Verizon implements its UNE obligations as to all CLECs with whom Verizon 

has an interconnection agreement in Florida, FDN could ultimately file a separate petition 

to resolve UNE disputes with Verizon under the FDN-Verizon interconnection 

agreement, but administrative economy favors intervention at the present time. 

XO Florida, Inc., Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc., Covad Communications Company, IDT America 1 

Corporation, and KMC Telecom. 
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WHEREFORE, FDN requests that the Commission issue an order permitting FDN to 

intervene in this proceeding, affording FDN party status consistent its rules, and directing 

all parties to serve on FDN all filings hereafter made in this case. 

Respectfully submitted this 25th of March, 2005 

/ S I  
Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

m fei l(Z:niail. fdn .coni 
(407) 835-0460 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a tnie copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the 

following by U.S. mail this 25'h day of March, 2005. 

ALEC, Inc. 
Mr. Mark Hayes 
250 West Main Street, Suite 1920 
Lexington, KY 457 17-34 
Phone: (859) 254-9667 
Fax: (859) 258-2880 
Email: iii1iaycs~:alec .nct 

AT&T (GA) 
Sonia Daniels 
1230 Peachtree Street, #400 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Phone: 404-810-8488 
Fax: 28 1-664-979 1 
Email : soiii a danic1sG a t t . corn 

AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC, TCG 
Tracy Hatch/Brian Musselwhite 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1549 
Phone: (850) 425-6364 
Fax: 425-6361 
Email: 
thatch@mtt.cornlbmusselwhite(il!att.com 

American Dial Tone 
Mr. Larry Wright 
2323 Curlew Road, Suite 7C 
Dunedin, FL 34683-9332 
Phone: (727) 723-841 1 ext 
Fax: (727) 669-945 1 
Email: 1~~r i~ht~~arner ica i id ia l tone .com 

CHOICE ONE Telecom 
15 10 N.E. 162nd Street 
North Miami Beach, FL 33162-4716 
Phone: (305) 944-8383 
Fax: (305) 947-8050 
Email: 
J eaiichcrubin(~cho~ceonctelecom.com 

Competitive Carrier Coalition (Swidler) 
c/o Swidler Berlin Law Firm 
Michael C. Sloan 
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20007 
Phone: (202) 295-8458 
Fax: (202) 424-7645 
m c SI o a n iiz, sw i d 1 aw . c om 

Competitive Carrier Group (Messer) 
c/o Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 
Phone: (850) 222-0720 
Fax: 224-4659 
Email: nhorton!dawfla.com 

Covad Communications Company 
Mr. Charles E. Watkins 
1230 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 1900 
Atlanta, GA 30309-3578 
Phone: (404) 942-3492 
Fax: (404) 942-3495 
Email : gwatkin sidcovad .coin 

DayStar Communications 
Mr. Dennis Osbom 
1 82 15 Paulson Drive 
Port Charlotte, FL 33954-1019 
Phone: (94 1) 206-78 16 
Fax: (941) 629-4452 
Email : d . osborn{&davstar. ne t 

Eagle Telecommunications, Inc. 
Mr. R. Michael Ray 
1800 Second Street, Suite 708 
Sarasota, FL 34236-5961 
Phone: (941) 256-9207 
Fax: (727) 302-8978 
Email: ~nike(~~,!eacleielecom.us 
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Flonda Cable Teleconmunications Assoc.. 
Inc. 
Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Phone: 850-681-1990 
Fax: 681-9676 
Email: 1ng1 o s s ~ < ~ f c  ta.coni 

IDT America Corporation 
520 Broad Street, 4th Floor 
Newark, NJ 07 102 
Phone: (973) 438-4854 
Fax: (973) 438-1455 

KMC Data LLCiKMC Telecom 111 
L L C M C  Telecom V, Inc. 
Mike Duke/Marva B Johnson 
1755 North Brown Road 
Lawrenceville, GA 30043-81 19 
Phone: (678) 985-6266 
Fax: (678) 985-6213 
Email: 
inicliael.dukei~~knictclccom coin mar\ a.iohn 
son(($kmctclecom 

Kelley Law Firm 
Genevieve MorelliBrett H. Freedson 
1200 19th St. NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-955-9600 
Fax: 202-955-9792 
Email : ~morelli(wkel1eydiye .coni 

Kellogg Huber Law Firm 
Aaron Panner/Scott Angstreich 
1615 M Street, N.W.. Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-326-7900 
Fax: 202-326-7999 

LecStar Telecom, Inc. 
Mr. Michael E. Britt 
2 Ravinia Drive, Suite 1300 
Atlanta, GA 30346-2 123 
Phone: (404) 659-9500 ext 
Fax: (404) 659-4900 
Email: Micliael.b~ttf~~lecstar.coiii 

Level 3 Communications, LLC 
Mr. Greg Rogers 
1025 Eldorado Blvd. 
Broomfield, CO 8002 1-8869 
Phone: (720) 888-25 12 
Fax: (720) 888-5 134 
Email: greg.rogers(lir lex el3.con-i 

Local Line America, lnc. 
Ms. Amy J. Topper 
520 South Main Street, Suite 2446 
Akron, OH 44310-1087 
Phone: (330) 253-0710 
Fax: (330) 535-3581 
Emai 1 : A my(r;l;e z ph o i s  11 sa . c om 

MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. 

Dulaney O'Roark, 111, Esq. 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Phone: 770-284-5498 
Fax: 770-284-5499 
Email: de .oroark(u,nic 1 .coni 

(GA) 

MCI WorldCom/MCImetro 
AccessRvlFSlIntermedia 
Ms. Donna C. McNulty 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960 
Phone: (850) 219-1008 
Fax: 219-1018 
Email: donna.mcnultv@mci .coni 

Messer Law Firm 
Floyd R. Self/Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
Phone: (850) 222-0720 
Fax: 224-4359 
Email: fself!irilawfla .coni 

Myatel Corporation 
Mr. J. P. Dejoubner 
P. 0. Box 100106 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33310-0106 
Phone: (954) 797-3000 
Fax: (954) 797-1881 
Email: info@myatel.com 
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NewSouth Communications Corp. 
Ms. Keiki Hendrix 
Two North Main Street 
Greenville, SC 29601 -27 19 
Phone: (864) 672-5877 
Fax: (864) 672-5 105 
Email: Khcndrix@newsouth.com 

Pennington Law Firm 
Peter DunbadLinda Noel 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 
Phone: 850-222-3533 
Fax: 222-2 126 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Ken HoffmadMartin McDonnell 
P.O. Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-681-6788 
Fax: 68 1-65 15 
Email: marty@reuphlaw.com 

Saluda Networks Incorporated 
782 N.W. 42nd Avenue, Suite 210 
Miami, FL 33126-5546 
Phone: (305) 569-0200 
Fax: (305) 569-6438 
Email: niverak@,saludanie.com 

Sprint Communications Company Limited 
Partnership 
Susan Masterton 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-2214 
Phone: (850) 599-1560 
Fax: 878-0777 
Email: susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com 

Stumpf, Craddock Law Firm 
W. Scott McColloughlDavid Bolduc 
1250 Capital of Texas Highway South 
Building One, Suite 420 
Austin, TX 78746 
Phone: ( 5  12) 485-7920 
Fax: (512) 485-7921 

Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, Inc. 
Ms. Ann H. Shelfer 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
13 1 1 Executive Center Dnve, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067 
Phone: (850) 402-0510 
Fax: 402-0522 
Email: ashelfer@,stis.com 

Swidler Law Firm 
Russell M. Blau 
3000 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20007-5 1 16 
Phone: 202-424-7500 
Fax: 202-424-7643 
Email: m7blau~swidlaw.com 

Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 11042 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-3042 
Phone: (850) 878-9688 
Fax: 671-1389 
Email : ericGJtte - .net 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Ms. Carolyn Marek 
% Time Warner Telecom 
233 Bramerton Court 
Franklin, TN 37069-4002 
Phone: (615) 376-6404 
Fax: (615) 376-6405 
Email: carolyn.marek(&vtelecom.com 

US LEC of Florida Inc. 
Mr. Edward H. Griffin 
6801 Momson Blvd. 
Charlotte, NC 2821 1-3599 
Phone: (704) 319-1476 
Fax: (704) 602-1476 
Email: er_.riffin(duslec.com 

Verizon Florida Inc. 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748 
Phone: (850) 224-3963 
Fax: 222-2912 
Email: d m  
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Verizon Florida Inc. (Tampa) 
Mr. &chard Chapkis 
P.O. Box 110 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 10 
Phone: (813) 483-1256 
Fax: (8 13) 204-8870 
Email: ricliard.cha~kisin’,verizon.coni 

Verizon Wireless (Wiggins) 
c/o Wiggins Law Firm 
Patrick Wiggins 
P.O. Drawer 1657 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-222-1358 
Fax: 222-0 103 

XO Florida, IndAllegiance Telecom of 
Florida, Inc. 
Ms. Dana Shaffer 
105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, TN 37201-2315 
Phone: (615) 777-7700 
Fax: (615) 850-0343 
Email: dshaffer@ko.com 

Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, 
LLC 
Mr. Jim Falvey 
14405 Laurel Place, Suite 200 
Laurel, MD 20707 
Phone: 301-361-4298 
Fax: 301-361 -7654 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Mr. Lee Fordham 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email : c fordham@psc. s tate. fl .us 

This 25th of March, 2005. 

I s /  
Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

m fe i l@,mai 1. fdii . coin 
(407) 835-0460 

Z-Tel Communications, Inc. 
Thomas Koutsky 
1200 19th Street, N.W. Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-95 5 -9653 
Email: tkoutskv@z-tel.coni 
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